From: Hillenius, Willem Jacob

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 6:04 PM
To: Dillon, Robert T <DillonR@cofc.edu>
Subject: Student Learning Outcome

Hi Rob,

The student learning outcome statement on your Biol 305L syllabus does not meet the SACSCOC
guidelines. Although the quote from Woodrow Wilson is lofty, it is not very specific. It also dates from
1896, and genetics has come a long way since then. Please include a brief list of student learning
outcomes based on the content of your course, and send me a copy of the amended syllabus.

Thanks,
Jaap

Jaap Hillenius
Professor & Chair
Department of Biology
College of Charleston
66 George Street
Charleston, SC 29424
USA

T: (843) 953-5504
F: (843) 953-5453
E: hilleniusw@cofc.edu
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